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November 30, 2011
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary o T
Federal Communications Commission SR A=

Office of the Secretary
445 12th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

Attn: Media Bureau, Audio Division
Re:  WMMIJ (FM) Washington, DC

Facility ID No. 54712
Notice of Main Studio Location

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Radio One Licenses, LLC, the licensee of station WMMJ (FM) hereby provides
notification that the main studio for the referenced station is maintained at the following
location:

8515 Georgia Avenue
Silver Spring, MD 20910

Please contact the undersigned with any questions.

Sincerely,
A

Greg Strickland

Radio One, Inc.

5900 Princess Garden Parkway
Lanham, MD 20706

301-429-3247
gstrickland@radio-one.com
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